

State of California—Health and Human Services Agency **Department of Health Care Services**



2018 Annual Network Certification:

AB 205 Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Approved Alternative Access Standards Report

Table of Contents

Background and Overview	5
Applicability of Alternative Access Standards	5
DHCS Review Process	5
AAS Exemptions	7
Alternative Access Standards Results	7
Network Adequacy Standards	9
Alameda County	12
Contra Costa County	16
Fresno County	17
Imperial County	20
Kings County	28
Madera County	29
Merced County	30
Monterey/Santa Cruz Counties	33
Monterey County	33
Santa Cruz County	48
Northeast	51
Lassen County	51
Modoc County	55
Shasta County	59
Siskiyou County	60
Trinity County	62
Northwest	63
Del Norte County	63
Humboldt County	63
Region 1	65
Butte County	65
Colusa County	76
Glenn County	79
Plumas County	82
Sierra County	89

Sutter County	93
Tehama County	97
Region 2	104
Alpine County	104
Amador County	105
Calaveras County	110
El Dorado County	116
Inyo County	129
Mariposa County	143
Mono County	149
Nevada County	156
Placer County	163
Tuolumne County	175
Yuba County	181
Riverside/San Bernardino Counties	186
Riverside County	186
San Bernardino County	192
Sacramento County	202
San Benito County	204
San Diego County	205
San Joaquin County	274
San Luis Obispo County	274
San Francisco County	276
Santa Barbara County	276
Santa Clara County	277
Southeast	278
Napa County	278
Solano County	278
Yolo County	278
Southwest	278
Lake County	278
Marin County	278

Mendocino County	279
Sonoma County	280
Stanislaus County	280
Tulare County	281

Background and Overview

In accordance with Assembly Bill (AB) 205, the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is required to post approved Alternative Access Standards (AAS). AB 205 authorizes DHCS, upon request of a Medi-Cal managed care health plan (MCP), to allow alternative access standards for time and distance standards.¹

Upon request by an MCP, DHCS may allow alternative access standards for the time and distance standards established in AB 205 if the requesting MCP has exhausted all other reasonable options to obtain providers to meet the applicable standard. The Department will review the MCP's request and determine if the MCP has demonstrated that its meets these requirements.²

Applicability of Alternative Access Standards

AB 205 allows MCPs to submit Alternative Access Standard (AAS) requests for time and distance standards for the following provider types:

- Primary Care Providers (PCP) adult and pediatric
- OB/GYN PCPs (only for assigned members)
- OB/GYN specialists
- Core specialists³ adult and pediatric
- Hospitals
- Pharmacies
- Outpatient mental health providers⁴

DHCS reviews AAS requests based on the zip code and provider type.

DHCS Review Process

DHCS requested that MCPs submit geographic access maps or accessibility analyses that demonstrated compliance with applicable time or distance standards or demonstrated that they had requested DHCS approval of an AAS for the entire service area.

DHCS reviewed the geographic access maps and/or accessibility analysis for time and distance standards based on county population density for the following provider types: pediatric and adult PCPs, pediatric and adult core specialists, OB/GYN PCP and

¹ Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) 14197(e)(1)

² WIC 14197(e)(1)(B)

⁴ Psychologists, Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists, and Licensed Clinical Social Workers

specialist, hospitals, mental health providers, and pharmacies. Additionally, DHCS assessed and ensured there was entire service area coverage for time and distance standards. DHCS verified that the MCP submitted an AAS request if they were unable to meet time and distance standards based on the geographic access analysis.

MCP AAS requests were organized by zip code and county and included:

- Driving time and/or the distance, in miles, between the nearest in-network provider(s) and the most remote members;
- Three nearest out-of-network providers;
- Proposed AAS standard in minutes and miles from the most remote members;
 and
- Detailed the MCP's contracting efforts including documentation of all the providers with whom the MCP attempted to contract and an explanation of why the contract was not executed.

DHCS assessed the requests for AAS and either approved or denied each request on a zip code and provider type basis using the following review criteria:

- Driving times to the nearest in-network provider request exceeds the time standard or distance to the nearest in-network provider exceeds the distance standard;
- Name and address of closest in-network provider;
- Names and addresses of three closest provider;
- Narrative explaining why the plan was unable to execute contract with located provider, to include if there was a rate dispute between the provider and MCP; and
- Determine whether the proposed alternative standard is a reasonable request based on:
 - Health Care Options website;
 - Medicare.gov;
 - Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development;
 - California Health and Human Services Open Data/Fee-for-Service;
 - Any additional web based sites; and
 - Consider the geographic region, size, and total members affected when assessing the request. If the standard is within 5 miles of the nearest provider, DHCS does not require additional substantiation.

DHCS-approved AAS requests are valid for one contract year and must be resubmitted to DHCS for approval annually.

MCPs were required to submit a letter of request to DHCS for an exemption from time and distance standards. In response, DHCS sent an Alternative Access Standards Exemption Template to the MCP. The MCP was required to provide written responses on the template to demonstrate that their MCP's delivery structure is capable of delivering the appropriate level of care and access.

MCPs may request DHCS to consider the WIC 14197(e)(1)(B) exemption to the time and distance standards. This exemption process allows for the MCP to provide justification that their delivery structure is capable of delivering the appropriate level of care so that they are not required to meet the network adequacy time and distance standards.

DHCS reviewed each MCP's exemption request and determined that the requesting MCP has adequately described its delivery structure to exhibit a clinically integrated health care model/network, consisting of either a:

 Medical Home: A team-based health care delivery model led by a health care team in a centralized facility to provide comprehensive and continuous medical care to patients with a goal to obtain maximal health outcomes.

OR

Specialty Services for Specialty Population: A limited but comprehensive
provider network that renders services specific to the diagnoses of the members
and ensures there is care coordination and support services across the
continuum of care regardless of location.

DHCS has approved the alternative access exemption request due to the items outlined above for the following MCPs:

- Kaiser Permanente (KP Cal LLC)
- AIDS Healthcare Foundation
- Rady Children's Hospital San Diego

Alternative Access Standards Results

The AAS chart is displayed by county by zip code in alphabetical order by specialty type.

Trends and Explanations

Time and Distance standards can be met by either minutes <u>or</u> miles. Some MCPs elected to request AAS standards for either minutes only or miles only or both minutes and miles. Most MCPs requesting AAS standards submitted for distance rather than time.

MCPs are not required to meet time and distance standards for certain zip codes due to those zip codes being carved out to fee for service or another MCP. Please refer to

Table 4 for a list of the Carved-Out Zip Codes.

Some of the differences in approvals are attributed to providers contracting with one plan but not the other within the same service area.

Due to the county population density and geographical attributes within the State, a large number of AAS requests are due to geographically remote regions. Additionally, the trends show that there is a lack of specialists, specifically pediatric specialists, in both rural and urban counties within time and distance standards.

Current AAS Approval Status

The AAS requests that have been approved in the charts below are current at the time of posting and will be updated at least annually and on an as-needed basis. DHCS continues to review AAS requests as they are received throughout the year and during the corrective action plan (CAP) process. As the CAPs are closed out, DHCS will update the approved AAS requests in the charts below. The CAPs are tied to specific provider types for which time and distance standards apply and consequently, did not submit corresponding AAS requests. Information on MCPs under an Annual Network Certification CAP can be found at: [add link: 2018 Annual Network Certification: Corrective Action Plans and MCP Reponses Report].

If you have any questions regarding this report please contact MCQMDNAU@dhcs.ca.gov

Network Adequacy Standards

Network Adequacy Standards							
Table 1. Network Adequacy Standards							
Provider Type	Timely Access Standard	Time and Distance Standard by County Size ⁵					
		Rural	Small	Medium	Dense		
Primary Care (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles or 30 minutes from the beneficiary's residence					
Specialty Care ⁶ (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 15 business days to appt. from request ⁷	60 miles or 90 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	45 miles or 75 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	30 miles or 60 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	15 miles or 30 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*		
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Primary Care	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles or 30 minutes from the beneficiary's residence					
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Specialty Care	Within 15 business days to appt. from request	60 miles or 90 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	45 miles or 75 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	30 miles or 60 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	15 miles or 30 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*		
Hospitals	N/A	15 miles or 30	minutes from th	e beneficiary's	residence		
Pharmacy	Dispensing of at least a 72-hour supply of covered outpatient drug in an emergency situation	10 miles or 30 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*					
Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services ⁸	Within 10 business days to apt. from request	60 miles or 90 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	45 miles or 75 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	30 miles or 60 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*	15 miles or 30 minutes from the beneficiary's residence*		

⁵ See Table 2

⁶ Time and Distance Standards apply to core specialists outline in Table 3 5 Timely Access standards apply to all specialists not only core specialists 8 Non-specialty mental health services for members with mild to moderate impairments

Table 1. Network Adequacy Standards				
Long Term Services and Supports	If applicable	Time and distance standards did not need to be established for Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP), Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF), or Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF) providers as these providers either travel to the beneficiary to provide services or the beneficiary resides at the facility for care.		

Table 2. County Size Categories by Population							
Size Category	Population Density	# of Counties	Counties				
Rural	<50 people per square mile	21	Alpine, Calaveras, Colusa, Del Norte, Glenn, Humboldt, Imperial, Inyo, Lassen, Mariposa, Mendocino, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Tehama, Tuolumne, Trinity				
Small	51 to 200 people per square mile	19	Amador, Butte, El Dorado, Fresno, Kern, Kings, Lake, Madera, Merced, Monterey, Napa, Nevada, San Bernardino, San Luis Obispo, Santa, Barbara, Sutter, Tulare, Yolo, Yuba				
Medium	201 to 600 people per square mile	9	Marin, Placer, Riverside, San Joaquin, Santa Cruz, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, Ventura				
Dense	≥600 people per square mile	9	Alameda, Contra Costa, Los Angeles, Orange, Sacramento, San Diego, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara				

Table 3. DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists				
Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Nephrology			
Dermatology	Neurology			
Endocrinology	Oncology			
ENT/Otolaryngology	Ophthalmology			
Gastroenterology	Orthopedic Surgery			
General Surgery	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation			
Hematology	Psychiatry			
HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pulmonology			

Table 4: Carved-Out Zip Codes						
County	Carved-out to	Zip Codes				
Amador	Kaiser	95642, 95685, 95629, 95689, 95665, 95666				
El Dorado	Kaiser	95709, 95684, 95726, 95720, 95636, 95735, 95721, 96150, 96142				
Kern	Fee-for-Service	93558				
Los Angeles	Fee-for-Service	90704				
Placer	Kaiser	95713, 95631, 95717, 95714, 95701, 95715, 95724, 96146, 96140, 96145, 96141, 96148, 96143				
Riverside	Fee-for-Service	92225, 92226, 92239				
San Bernardino	Fee-for-Service	92242, 92267, 92280, 92323, 92332, 92363, 92364, 92366, 93562, 93592				

Alameda County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94501	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94502	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94536	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94536	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94536	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94537	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94537	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94537	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94537	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94537	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94538	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94538	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94538	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94538	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94538	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94539	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94539	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94539	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94539	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94540	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94540	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94540	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94540	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94541	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94541	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30

30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
30 30 30 30 30 30
30 30 30 30 30
30 30 30 30
30 30 30
30 30
30
0.0
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30

			1			
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94550	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94550	Psychiatry	Adult	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94550	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94550	Pulmonology	Adult	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94551	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94551	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94551	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94551	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94551	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94551	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94552	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94552	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94552	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94552	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94555	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94555	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94555	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94555	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94560	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94560	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94560	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94560	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94560	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94566	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94566	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94566	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94566	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94566	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94568	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94568	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94568	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94568	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30

Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Permatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Permatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Permatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medici							
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Phy	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94577	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Allia	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94578	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94578 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94578	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94579 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94580 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Reh	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94578	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94579HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94579OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94579Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588En	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94578	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94579OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94579Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94579	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94579Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda945	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94579	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94580DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAla	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94579	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94580HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPedi	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94579	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94580OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94580Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationP	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94580	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94580Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation <t< td=""><td>Alameda Alliance</td><td>Alameda</td><td>94580</td><td>Hematology</td><td>Pediatric</td><td>60</td><td>30</td></t<>	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94580	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94586DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda9	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94580	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94586 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94580	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94586HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604 <t< td=""><td>Alameda Alliance</td><td>Alameda</td><td>94586</td><td>Dermatology</td><td>Pediatric</td><td>60</td><td>30</td></t<>	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94586OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94602Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030 <td< td=""><td>Alameda Alliance</td><td>Alameda</td><td>94586</td><td>Endocrinology</td><td>Pediatric</td><td>60</td><td>30</td></td<>	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94586Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94581Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric60	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94587DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94587EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94602Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94602 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94603 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94587	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94587 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Dermatology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94602 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94603 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94587	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94587Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94602Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94587	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94588DermatologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588EndocrinologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588HematologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588OncologyPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94602Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94587	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Endocrinology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94602 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94603 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94587	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Hematology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94602 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94603 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94588	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Oncology Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94588 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94601 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94602 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94603 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94604 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30 Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94588	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94588Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94602Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94588	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94601Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94602Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94588	Oncology	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94602Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94588	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94603Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94601	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda AllianceAlameda94604Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030Alameda AllianceAlameda94605Physical Medicine and RehabilitationPediatric6030	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94602	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94605 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94603	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94604	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance Alameda 94606 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric 60 30	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94605	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
	Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94606	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30

Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94607	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94608	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94609	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94610	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94611	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94612	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94613	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94618	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94619	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94621	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94702	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94703	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94704	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94705	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94706	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94707	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94709	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94710	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94712	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94720	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30

Contra Costa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance	Contra Costa	94529	Hematology	Pediatric	60	30

Fresno County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Dermatology	Pediatric	90	80
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	General surgery	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Hematology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Nephrology	Pediatric	85	80
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Neurology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Oncology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	115	80
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	90	80
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Psychiatry	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93234	Hospital	N/A	35	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93234	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	95	65
CalViva Health	Fresno	93602	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93605	Hospital	N/A	38	34
CalViva Health	Fresno	93605	Hospital	N/A	50	45
CalViva Health	Fresno	93608	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93608	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	80	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93619	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
CalViva Health	Fresno	93620	Hospital	N/A	35	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93620	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	80	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93621	Hospital	N/A	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93622	Hospital	N/A	34	22
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	Hospital	N/A	50	45
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	45
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	85	60
CalViva Health	Fresno	93624	Hospital	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93627	Hospital	N/A	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93628	Hospital	N/A	37	32
CalViva Health	Fresno	93628	Hospital	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Dermatology	Pediatric	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Endocrinology	Adult	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	85	80
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	General surgery	Pediatric	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Hematology	Adult	80	65
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Hematology	Pediatric	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	65
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	60
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Hospital	N/A	55	50
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	85
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Neurology	Pediatric	80	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Oncology	Adult	80	65
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Oncology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	90	65
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	85	80
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	80	65
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	80	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva Health	Fresno	93633	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93634	Hospital	N/A	33	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93634	Hospital	N/A	55	50
CalViva Health	Fresno	93634	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93640	Hospital	N/A	34	23
CalViva Health	Fresno	93640	Hospital	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health	Fresno	93641	Hospital	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93642	Hospital	N/A	60	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93642	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	80	60
CalViva Health	Fresno	93642	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93654	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93660	Hospital	N/A	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	Hospital	N/A	37	24
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Hospital	N/A	65	60
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	85	60
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	Pharmacy	N/A	38	11
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93667	Hospital	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93668	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93668	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30

Imperial County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	145
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Dermatology	Pediatric	225	160
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Endocrinology	Adult	200	150
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	185	155
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Hematology	Pediatric	225	160
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	225	160
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Hospital	N/A	70	65
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92222	Hospital	N/A	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Nephrology	Pediatric	225	160
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92222	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	64
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Oncology	Pediatric	160	160
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	15
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	70	65
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92222	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	54
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92222	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	54
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	160	160
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92222	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	160
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Dermatology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Endocrinology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Hematology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Nephrology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Oncology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92227	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Dermatology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Endocrinology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	120	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Hematology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Nephrology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Oncology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	100	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92231	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Dermatology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	225	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Hematology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Nephrology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Oncology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92232	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Dermatology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Endocrinology	Pediatric	120	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	110	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Hematology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Nephrology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Oncology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Dermatology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	110	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Hematology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Nephrology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Oncology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92243	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Dermatology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Endocrinology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	115	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Hematology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Nephrology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Oncology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	100	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92244	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Dermatology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Endocrinology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	120	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Hematology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Nephrology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Oncology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	100	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92249	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Dermatology	Pediatric	150	110
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	125	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Hematology	Pediatric	150	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	150	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Nephrology	Pediatric	150	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Oncology	Pediatric	150	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	105	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92250	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Dermatology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Endocrinology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Hematology	Pediatric	125	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Nephrology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Oncology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	90	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92251	Pulmonology	Pediatric	90	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Dermatology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	100	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Hematology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	-	42
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Nephrology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	45
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92257	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	41
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Oncology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92257	Pharmacy	N/A	-	40
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Dermatology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Endocrinology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	95	75
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Hematology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Oncology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92259	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Dermatology	Pediatric	220	155
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Endocrinology	Adult	180	145
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	175	145
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Hematology	Pediatric	225	155
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	220	155
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Hospital	N/A	75	70
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92266	Hospital	N/A	-	72
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Nephrology	Pediatric	205	155

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	90	85
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92266	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Oncology	Pediatric	155	155
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Primary Care Physician	Adult	75	75
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	75	70
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92266	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	70
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92266	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	70
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92266	Pharmacy	N/A	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	155	155
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92266	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	155
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Dermatology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Endocrinology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	110	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Hematology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Nephrology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Oncology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	90	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92273	Pulmonology	Pediatric	90	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Dermatology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Endocrinology	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Hematology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Nephrology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Oncology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92274	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Dermatology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Endocrinology	Pediatric	100	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Hematology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92275	Hospital	N/A	-	72
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Nephrology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92275	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	72
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Oncology	Pediatric	120	85
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92275	Pharmacy	N/A	-	71
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92275	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Dermatology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Endocrinology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	100	85
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Hematology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Nephrology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Oncology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	90	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92281	Pulmonology	Pediatric	90	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	125
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Dermatology	Pediatric	200	140
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Adult	175	135
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	165	140
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Hematology	Pediatric	205	105
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	205	145
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	-	68
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Nephrology	Pediatric	150	145
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	50
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92283	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	67
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Oncology	Pediatric	145	140
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Primary Care Physician	Adult	50	50
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	50	50
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92283	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	56
Molina Healthcare	Imperial	92283	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	56
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	140	140
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	105

Kings County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva Health	Kings	93202	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	55
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93204	Hospital	N/A	36	16
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	95	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93212	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93212	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	80	55
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Dermatology	Pediatric	85	80
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	85	80
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	85	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	General surgery	Pediatric	85	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Hematology	Pediatric	85	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	85	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Hospital	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	90
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Neurology	Pediatric	85	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Oncology	Pediatric	85	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	105	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	85	80
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	85	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	75
CalViva Health	Kings	93266	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	80	55

Madera County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva Health	Madera	93601	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	33	25
CalViva Health	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health	Madera	93610	Hospital	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health	Madera	93610	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	80	55
CalViva Health	Madera	93614	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93637	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93638	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	32	29
CalViva Health	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	50	40
CalViva Health	Madera	93644	Hospital	N/A	50	45
CalViva Health	Madera	93644	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	50
CalViva Health	Madera	93645	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93653	Hospital	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Madera	93653	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Madera	93653	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93669	Hospital	N/A	32	29
CalViva Health	Madera	93669	Hospital	N/A	45	35

Merced County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93610	Hospital	N/A	40	32
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93610	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	132	123
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93610	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	55
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93620	Hospital	N/A	-	30
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93620	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	147	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93620	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	71
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93622	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	125	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93622	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93635	Hospital	N/A	60	40
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93635	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	132	95
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93635	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93661	Hospital	N/A	-	25
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93661	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	149	108
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93661	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93665	Hospital	N/A	-	25
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93665	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	150	108
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93665	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95301	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	140	103
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95301	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95303	Hospital	N/A	45	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95303	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	138	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95303	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	84
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95303	Pulmonology	Pediatric	99	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95312	Hospital	N/A	-	20
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95312	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	138	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95312	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	74
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95312	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95315	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	128	94
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95315	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	84
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95315	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	84

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95316	Hospital	N/A	40	32
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95317	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	154	112
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95317	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	71
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95322	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	96	84
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95322	Hospital	N/A	-	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95322	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	115	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95322	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	96	84
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95322	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95322	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	71
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Dermatology	Pediatric	96	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	96	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Hematology	Pediatric	96	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	96	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Hospital	N/A	-	24
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Nephrology	Pediatric	96	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	119	88
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	96	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95324	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95333	Hospital	N/A	-	20
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95333	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	176	127
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95333	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95334	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	131	96
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95334	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	85
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95334	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95340	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	157	114
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95340	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95341	Dermatology	Adult	-	62
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95341	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	152	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95341	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	71
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95343	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	153	111

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95343	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	65
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95344	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	141	103
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95344	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	64
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95348	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	150	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95348	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95360	Hospital	N/A	-	30
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95360	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	96	72
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95360	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	101	94
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95365	Dermatology	Adult	-	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95365	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	225	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95365	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	56
California Health and Wellness	Merced	95369	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95369	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	154	112
California Health and Wellness	Merced	95369	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95369	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	97
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95369	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95374	Hospital	N/A	-	30
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95374	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	122	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95374	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95374	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95380	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	96	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95380	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95380	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	76
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95388	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	143	104
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95388	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95388	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	77

Monterey/Santa Cruz Counties

Monterey County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	119	95
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Dermatology	Adult	119	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Dermatology	Pediatric	128	115
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Endocrinology	Pediatric	125	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Endocrinology	Adult	120	94
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	128	115
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	119	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	119	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Gastroenterology	Adult	119	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	General surgery	Pediatric	127	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hematology	Pediatric	125	110
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hematology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	127	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	119	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hospital	N/A	50	50
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Adult	119	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Pediatric	128	115
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Neurology	Pediatric	114	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Neurology	Adult	114	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Oncology	Adult	127	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Oncology	Pediatric	127	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	214	153
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	120	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Primary Care Physician	Adult	61	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	61	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	119	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	253	180
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Pulmonology	Pediatric	127	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Pulmonology	Adult	119	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	114	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Dermatology	Adult	105	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Dermatology	Pediatric	119	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Endocrinology	Pediatric	116	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Endocrinology	Adult	105	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	119	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	105	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	108	88
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Gastroenterology	Adult	105	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	General surgery	Pediatric	118	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hematology	Pediatric	107	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hematology	Adult	105	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	118	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	105	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hospital	N/A	45	50
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Adult	104	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Pediatric	119	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Neurology	Pediatric	100	88
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Neurology	Adult	100	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Oncology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Oncology	Pediatric	118	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	195	139
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	119	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Primary Care Physician	Adult	67	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	67	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	104	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	232	165
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Pulmonology	Pediatric	118	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Pulmonology	Adult	105	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	102

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Dermatology	Adult	117	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Dermatology	Pediatric	110	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Endocrinology	Pediatric	114	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Endocrinology	Adult	115	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	118	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	115	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	109	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Gastroenterology	Adult	118	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	General surgery	Pediatric	115	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Hematology	Pediatric	114	100
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Hematology	Adult	127	115
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	115	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	115	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Hospital	N/A	75	70
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Nephrology	Adult	107	100
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Nephrology	Pediatric	110	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Neurology	Pediatric	114	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Neurology	Adult	115	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Oncology	Adult	115	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Oncology	Pediatric	115	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	220	157
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	118	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Primary Care Physician	Adult	80	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	80	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	114	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	259	184
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	100
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Pulmonology	Adult	126	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93653	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	146	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Dermatology	Pediatric	103	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	142	119

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Hematology	Pediatric	103	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	103	70
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Nephrology	Pediatric	103	70
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	130	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	142	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	171	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	103	70
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Dermatology	Pediatric	100	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	143	120
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Hematology	Pediatric	100	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Nephrology	Pediatric	100	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	125	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	143	120
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	167	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93902	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Dermatology	Pediatric	117	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	101	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	163	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	General surgery	Pediatric	101	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Hematology	Pediatric	117	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	117	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Nephrology	Pediatric	118	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	153	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	163	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	204	107
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	118	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Dermatology	Pediatric	113	78

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	164	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Hematology	Pediatric	113	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	113	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Nephrology	Pediatric	113	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	146	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	164	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	198	104
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	113	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93907	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	130	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93907	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	106	74
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93907	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	130	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93907	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	143	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Dermatology	Pediatric	96	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Endocrinology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	129	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	General surgery	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Hematology	Pediatric	96	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Nephrology	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	117	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	129	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	154	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93908	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93912	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	132	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93912	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	107	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93912	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	132	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93912	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	144	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Dermatology	Pediatric	117	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	164	119

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Hematology	Pediatric	117	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	117	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Nephrology	Pediatric	117	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	152	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	164	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	204	107
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93915	Pulmonology	Pediatric	117	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Dermatology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Dermatology	Pediatric	131	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Endocrinology	Pediatric	123	103
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Endocrinology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	149	135
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Gastroenterology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	General surgery	Pediatric	123	103
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hematology	Pediatric	131	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hematology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	131	107
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hospital	N/A	40	47
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Nephrology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Nephrology	Pediatric	131	107
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Neurology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Neurology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Oncology	Adult	96	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Oncology	Pediatric	96	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	164	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	149	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Primary Care Physician	Adult	80	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	80	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	202	145
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Pulmonology	Pediatric	131	107
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Pulmonology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93921	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	150	137
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93921	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	113	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93921	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	150	137
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93921	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	149	108
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93922	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	141	129
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93922	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	124	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93922	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	141	129
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93922	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	161	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Dermatology	Pediatric	100	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Endocrinology	Pediatric	96	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	147	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	General surgery	Pediatric	96	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Hematology	Pediatric	100	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Nephrology	Pediatric	100	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	124	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	147	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	160	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Dermatology	Pediatric	109	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Endocrinology	Pediatric	98	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	139	127
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	General surgery	Pediatric	98	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Hematology	Pediatric	109	98

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	109	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Hospital	N/A	40	40
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Nephrology	Pediatric	109	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	135	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	139	127
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	172	124
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Pulmonology	Pediatric	109	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Dermatology	Pediatric	107	92
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Endocrinology	Pediatric	96	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	122	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	General surgery	Pediatric	96	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Hematology	Pediatric	107	92
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	107	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Nephrology	Pediatric	107	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	131	91
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	122	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	167	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Pulmonology	Pediatric	107	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Dermatology	Pediatric	111	96
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Endocrinology	Pediatric	99	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	General surgery	Pediatric	96	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Hematology	Pediatric	111	96
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	111	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Hospital	N/A	50	40
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Nephrology	Pediatric	111	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	136	95
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	120	109

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	171	122
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Pulmonology	Pediatric	111	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Dermatology	Pediatric	126	113
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Endocrinology	Pediatric	116	96
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	131	117
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	General surgery	Pediatric	116	96
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Hematology	Pediatric	126	113
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	126	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Nephrology	Pediatric	126	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Oncology	Adult	96	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Oncology	Pediatric	96	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	157	112
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	131	117
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	193	139
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Pulmonology	Pediatric	126	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Dermatology	Pediatric	138	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Endocrinology	Pediatric	134	113
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	138	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	96	71
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	General surgery	Pediatric	134	113
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Hematology	Pediatric	134	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	134	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Nephrology	Pediatric	138	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Oncology	Adult	111	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Oncology	Pediatric	111	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	179	129
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	138	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	193	139
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93928	Pulmonology	Pediatric	134	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Dermatology	Pediatric	119	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Endocrinology	Pediatric	115	97

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	119	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	97	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	General surgery	Pediatric	115	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Hematology	Pediatric	114	97
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	115	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Nephrology	Pediatric	119	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Oncology	Adult	112	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Oncology	Pediatric	112	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	182	128
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	119	101
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	217	155
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	99
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	114	78
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Dermatology	Adult	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Dermatology	Pediatric	134	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Endocrinology	Pediatric	132	112
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Endocrinology	Adult	98	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	134	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	98	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	106	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Gastroenterology	Adult	98	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	General surgery	Pediatric	131	114
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Hematology	Pediatric	131	112
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Hematology	Adult	98	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	131	114
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	98	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Hospital	N/A	40	40
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Nephrology	Adult	97	76
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Nephrology	Pediatric	134	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Neurology	Pediatric	97	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Neurology	Adult	97	76

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Oncology	Adult	122	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Oncology	Pediatric	122	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	190	137
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	134	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Primary Care Physician	Adult	53	50
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	53	50
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	98	76
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	229	164
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Pulmonology	Pediatric	131	114
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93932	Pulmonology	Adult	98	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Dermatology	Pediatric	96	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	152	128
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Hematology	Pediatric	96	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Nephrology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	117	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	152	128
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	160	103
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93933	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Dermatology	Pediatric	96	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Endocrinology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	160	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	General surgery	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Hematology	Pediatric	96	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Nephrology	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	121	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	160	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	163	106

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93940	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Dermatology	Pediatric	96	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	160	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Hematology	Pediatric	96	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Nephrology	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Oncology	Pediatric	-	50
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	119	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	160	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	162	105
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93942	Pulmonology	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93943	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	146	133
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93943	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	109	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93943	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	146	133
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93943	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	146	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93944	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	157	132
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93944	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	126	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93944	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	157	132
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93944	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	168	108
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Dermatology	Pediatric	107	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	189	136
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Hematology	Pediatric	107	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	107	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Nephrology	Pediatric	107	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Oncology	Pediatric	-	52
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	142	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	189	136
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	194	104
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93950	Pulmonology	Pediatric	107	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93953	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	151	138
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93953	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	109	81

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93953	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	151	138
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Dermatology	Pediatric	123	104
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Endocrinology	Pediatric	119	100
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	123	104
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	101	81
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	General surgery	Pediatric	119	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Hematology	Pediatric	118	100
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	119	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Nephrology	Pediatric	123	104
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Oncology	Adult	-	72
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Oncology	Pediatric	117	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	187	133
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	123	104
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	224	160
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93954	Pulmonology	Pediatric	119	102
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Dermatology	Pediatric	110	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Endocrinology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	181	130
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	General surgery	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Hematology	Pediatric	110	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	110	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Nephrology	Pediatric	110	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Oncology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	145	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	181	130
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	197	105
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93955	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Dermatology	Pediatric	122	107
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Endocrinology	Pediatric	112	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	122	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	General surgery	Pediatric	112	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Hematology	Pediatric	119	107
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	122	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Nephrology	Pediatric	122	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Oncology	Adult	96	76
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Oncology	Pediatric	96	76
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	151	106
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	122	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	186	133
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Pulmonology	Pediatric	122	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Dermatology	Pediatric	103	84
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	144	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Hematology	Pediatric	103	84
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	103	70
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Nephrology	Pediatric	103	70
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Oncology	Pediatric	-	52
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	129	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	144	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	171	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	103	70
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	130	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	96	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95004	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	109
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	101	94
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95012	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	136	124
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95012	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	101	72
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95012	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	136	124
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95012	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	138	98
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95039	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	137	125
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95039	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	96	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95039	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95039	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	132	93
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95076	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	137	127
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95076	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	96	66
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95076	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	137	127
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95076	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	96	89
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	95333	Dermatology	Adult	-	61

Santa Cruz County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	94060	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	174	161
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	94060	Hospital	N/A	50	40
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	94060	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	133
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	94060	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	81	59
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95001	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	143	131
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95001	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	120
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95001	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	116	82
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	142	129
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95003	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	81	54
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95003	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	142	129
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	115	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95005	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	155	141
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95005	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	124
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95005	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	96	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95006	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	159	145
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95006	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95006	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	88	64
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95007	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	156	143
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95007	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	124
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95007	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	69
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95010	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	186	134
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95010	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	94	54
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95010	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	118
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95010	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	150	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95017	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	164	150
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95017	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	137
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95017	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	90	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95018	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	153	139
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95018	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95018	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	99	71
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95019	Dermatology	Pediatric	89	61
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95019	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	172	125
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95019	Hematology	Pediatric	89	61
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95019	Oncology	Pediatric	89	61
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95019	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	112	60
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95019	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	114
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95019	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	166	87
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95033	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	152	141
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95033	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95033	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	112
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95033	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	81	68
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95041	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	153	140
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95041	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	115
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95041	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	101	73
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95060	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	156	142
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95060	Hospital	N/A	40	25
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95060	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	131
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95060	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	100	73
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	151	138
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95061	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	115
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	109	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95062	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	188	136
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95062	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	50
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95062	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	120
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95062	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	148	80
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95063	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	190	137
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95063	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	49
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95063	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	116
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95063	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	146	79

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95064	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	167	140
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95064	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	120
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	118	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	148	135
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95065	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	117
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	107	76
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	150	137
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95066	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	103	73
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95067	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	152	138
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95067	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	111
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95067	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	109	79
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95073	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	146	133
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95073	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	122
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95073	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	110	77
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95076	Dermatology	Pediatric	81	62
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95076	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	133	121
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95076	Hematology	Pediatric	81	62
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95076	Oncology	Pediatric	81	62
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95076	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	89	61
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95076	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	119
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95076	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	127	88
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95077	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	135	123
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95077	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	90	62
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95077	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	112
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95077	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	128	89

Northeast

Lassen County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Hematology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Hematology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Primary Care Physician	Adult	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96113	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Adult	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96119	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96121	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96121	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96121	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96121	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96121	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96127	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96127	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96128	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96128	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Lassen	96137	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Modoc County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96054	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Oncology	Adult	180	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96110	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Ophthalmology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	180	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96116	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96134	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96134	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96134	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96134	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96134	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Modoc	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Shasta County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96008	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96047	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96051	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96059	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96065	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96069	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96076	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96084	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96088	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Shasta	96096	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Siskiyou County

Siskiyou County						
Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	95568	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96014	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96027	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96031	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96031	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96031	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96039	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96050	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96057	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96086	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96097	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96097	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96097	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96097	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96134	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Trinity County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	95526	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	95527	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	95552	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	95563	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	95595	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	96041	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	96046	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	96052	Hospital	N/A	35	35
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	96091	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	96091	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Trinity	96091	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30

Northwest

Del Norte County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Del Norte	95543	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Humboldt County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95501	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95501	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95502	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95502	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95526	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95528	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95528	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95540	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95540	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95542	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95542	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95546	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95547	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95547	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95550	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95554	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95554	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95555	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95556	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95558	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95558	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95558	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95560	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95560	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95562	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95562	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95563	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95565	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95565	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95569	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95569	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95573	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95587	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95587	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95589	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95589	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	95589	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Humboldt	96046	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Region 1

Butte County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Dermatology	Pediatric	725	510
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Dermatology	Pediatric	745	525
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95914	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Dermatology	Pediatric	765	535
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	290
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Hematology	Pediatric	-	290
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Oncology	Pediatric	-	290
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	290
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Dermatology	Pediatric	755	530
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Hematology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Oncology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Dermatology	Pediatric	1105	555
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Hematology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Neurology	Pediatric	170	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Oncology	Pediatric	-	260

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	180	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95926	Pulmonology	Pediatric	175	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Dermatology	Pediatric	1105	555
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Hematology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Neurology	Pediatric	170	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Oncology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	180	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95927	Pulmonology	Pediatric	175	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Dermatology	Pediatric	785	550
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Hematology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Oncology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95928	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Dermatology	Pediatric	790	555
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Hematology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Oncology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95929	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Dermatology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Hematology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Oncology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95930	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Dermatology	Pediatric	780	545
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Hematology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Neurology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Oncology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	115	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95938	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Dermatology	Pediatric	760	535
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Hematology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Neurology	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Oncology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95940	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Dermatology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Hematology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Neurology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Oncology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	305
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Dermatology	Pediatric	795	560
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Hematology	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Neurology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Oncology	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Dermatology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95948	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Dermatology	Pediatric	790	555
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Hematology	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Oncology	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95954	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Dermatology	Pediatric	775	545
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Hematology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Oncology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95958	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Dermatology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Hematology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Oncology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95965	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Dermatology	Pediatric	745	525
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Hematology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Oncology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95966	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Dermatology	Pediatric	785	555
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Hematology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Oncology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95967	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Dermatology	Pediatric	755	530
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Hematology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Neurology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Oncology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	95	65
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95968	Pulmonology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Dermatology	Pediatric	785	550
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Hematology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Oncology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95969	Pulmonology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Dermatology	Pediatric	795	555
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Hematology	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Oncology	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95973	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Dermatology	Pediatric	770	540

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Neurology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95974	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Dermatology	Pediatric	795	560
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Hematology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Oncology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95976	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Dermatology	Pediatric	795	560
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Hematology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Neurology	Pediatric	135	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Oncology	Pediatric	1	275
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95978	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	100

Colusa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Hematology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95912	Hospital	N/A	31	26
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Oncology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Hematology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Oncology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	Hematology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	Oncology	Pediatric	-	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95950	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Hematology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Neurology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Oncology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95955	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Hematology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Neurology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Oncology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Hematology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Hospital	N/A	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Neurology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Oncology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Hematology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	110
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95987	Hospital	N/A	31	26
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Neurology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Oncology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70

Glenn County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Hematology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Neurology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Oncology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95913	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Hematology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Neurology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Oncology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Hematology	Pediatric	-	220

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Neurology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Oncology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Hematology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Neurology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Oncology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Hematology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Neurology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Oncology	Pediatric	-	190

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95951	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Hematology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Oncology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	315
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Hematology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Neurology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Oncology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85

Plumas County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Hematology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Neurology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Oncology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95915	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	330
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Hematology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Neurology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Oncology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	325
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	Pulmonology	Pediatric	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	315
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Hematology	Pediatric	-	220

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Neurology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Oncology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	315
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	345
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Hematology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Neurology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Oncology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	340
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	Pulmonology	Pediatric	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	320
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Hematology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Neurology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Oncology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	325
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95956	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	335
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Hematology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Neurology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Oncology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	315
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	Pulmonology	Pediatric	150	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Hematology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Neurology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Oncology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	345
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Hematology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	250

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Neurology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Oncology	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	345
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Hematology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Neurology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Oncology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95984	Pulmonology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	340
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Neurology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	Pharmacy	N/A	33	25
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	335
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	325

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Neurology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	330
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	365
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Adult	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Neurology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	365
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	330
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Hematology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Neurology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Oncology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	330
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96106	Pulmonology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	335
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Hematology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Neurology	Pediatric	155	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Oncology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	20
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	330
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	335
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Hematology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Neurology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Oncology	Pediatric	-	235

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	335
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	105
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	170	120
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	320
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Hematology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Neurology	Pediatric	170	120
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Oncology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	315
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96135	Pulmonology	Pediatric	170	120
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	175	125
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	395
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	295
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Hematology	Pediatric	-	295
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	295
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Neurology	Pediatric	170	120
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Oncology	Pediatric	-	295
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	395
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96137	Pulmonology	Pediatric	175	125

Sierra County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	295
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Hematology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Neurology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Oncology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	325
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Hematology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Oncology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95922	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	325
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	235

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Hematology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Oncology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95936	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	325
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Hematology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Neurology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Oncology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95944	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95960	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95960	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	325
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	205

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Hematology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Neurology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Oncology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	315
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Hematology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Oncology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	125	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	325
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Hematology	Pediatric	-	215

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Oncology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Pulmonology	Pediatric	125	85
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	305
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Hematology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Neurology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Oncology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96126	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	100

Sutter County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95626	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95626	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95626	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95626	Hematology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95626	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95626	Oncology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95626	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	Hematology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	Oncology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95645	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	Hematology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	Oncology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	Hematology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	Oncology	Pediatric	-	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	Hematology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	Oncology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95676	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95837	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95837	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95837	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95837	Hematology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95837	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95837	Oncology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95837	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Hematology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Oncology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	230

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Hematology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Oncology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	Hematology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	Oncology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	Hematology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	Oncology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	Hematology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	Oncology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95992	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	Hematology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	Oncology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	125

Tehama County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	350
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Hematology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Neurology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Oncology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	105
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	345
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Endocrinology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Neurology	Pediatric	185	135
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96022	Pulmonology	Pediatric	190	135
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	140

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Hematology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	1	135
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Nephrology	Pediatric	ı	210
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Neurology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Oncology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Pulmonology	Pediatric	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	300
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Hematology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Nephrology	Pediatric	ı	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Neurology	Pediatric	160	110
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Oncology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Dermatology	Pediatric	1	290
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	1	130
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Hematology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Neurology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Oncology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	110
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	340
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Hospital	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Neurology	Pediatric	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	190	135
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	340
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Neurology	Pediatric	175	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	Pharmacy	N/A	37	29
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	175	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	325

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Endocrinology	Pediatric	1	165
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Hematology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Neurology	Pediatric	180	130
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Oncology	Pediatric	1	235
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96063	Pharmacy	N/A	34	24
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96063	Pulmonology	Pediatric	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Endocrinology	Pediatric	1	165
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Hematology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Hospital	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Neurology	Pediatric	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Oncology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96074	Pulmonology	Pediatric	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	335
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Hematology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Neurology	Pediatric	180	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Oncology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Pulmonology	Pediatric	180	130
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	370
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Endocrinology	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Hematology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Hospital	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Neurology	Pediatric	205	140
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Oncology	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96076	Pulmonology	Pediatric	210	145
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	32
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	290
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Hematology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	195

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Neurology	Pediatric	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Oncology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96078	Pulmonology	Pediatric	170	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	370
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	162
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	ı	275
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Hematology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Neurology	Pediatric	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Oncology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Pulmonology	Pediatric	170	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Hematology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Neurology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Oncology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96090	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	190

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	1	115
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Hematology	Pediatric	1	185
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	1	110
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Nephrology	Pediatric	1	185
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Neurology	Pediatric	155	105
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Oncology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96092	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	110

Region 2

Alpine County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Hematology	Pediatric	-	173
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Oncology	Pediatric	-	173
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85

Amador County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95601	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95601	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95601	Hematology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95601	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95601	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95601	Oncology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95601	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	Hematology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	Oncology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	Hematology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	56
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	Oncology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	Hematology	Pediatric	1	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	ı	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	Oncology	Pediatric	ı	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Dermatology	Pediatric	ı	205
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	1	115
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Hematology	Pediatric	1	115
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	ı	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Nephrology	Pediatric	1	120
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Neurology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Oncology	Pediatric	•	115
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	ı	210
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95644	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	Dermatology	Pediatric	1	165
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	1	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	Hematology	Pediatric	1	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	Oncology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95654	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	160

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	Hematology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	Oncology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Hematology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Oncology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	Hematology	Pediatric	-	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	Oncology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	Hematology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	Oncology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95675	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	Hematology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	Oncology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	Hematology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	Oncology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95699	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95699	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95699	Hematology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95699	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95699	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95699	Oncology	Pediatric		75
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95699	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	170

Calaveras County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95221	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95221	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95221	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	Hematology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	Oncology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95222	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Hematology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Oncology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Hematology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Oncology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95224	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95225	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95225	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95225	Oncology	Pediatric	625	440
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95225	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95226	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95226	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95228	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95228	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95228	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Hematology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Oncology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95229	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95230	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95230	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	Hematology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	Oncology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Hematology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Oncology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95233	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95236	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95236	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95236	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	Hematology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	Oncology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Hematology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Oncology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Hematology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Oncology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95247	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	Hematology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	Oncology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95248	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	Hematology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	Oncology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Hematology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Oncology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95251	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95252	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95252	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95252	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95254	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95254	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95254	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	104
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Hematology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Neurology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Oncology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	180
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Hematology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Oncology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	180

El Dorado County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric	Approved Max Time	Approved Max Dist.
				or N/A	(mins)	(miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	Dermatology	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	Endocrinology	Pediatric	540	440
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	505	420
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	Hematology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	Nephrology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	Oncology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95613	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	Dermatology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	Endocrinology	Pediatric	555	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	520	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	Hematology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	Nephrology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	Oncology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	Dermatology	Pediatric	665	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	440
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	665	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	500	420
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	Hematology	Pediatric	665	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	665	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	Nephrology	Pediatric	665	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	Oncology	Pediatric	665	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	665	465

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	Dermatology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	Endocrinology	Pediatric	530	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	Hematology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	Nephrology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	Oncology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	Dermatology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	Endocrinology	Pediatric	545	445
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	510	425
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	Hematology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	Nephrology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	Oncology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Dermatology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Endocrinology	Pediatric	550	450
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	515	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Hematology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Nephrology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Oncology	Pediatric	680	480

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	Dermatology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	Endocrinology	Pediatric	550	450
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	515	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	Hematology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	Nephrology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	Oncology	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Dermatology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Endocrinology	Pediatric	520	425
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	485	405
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Hematology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Nephrology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Oncology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	Dermatology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	Endocrinology	Pediatric	545	445
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	510	425

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	Hematology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	Nephrology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	Oncology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	Dermatology	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	Endocrinology	Pediatric	525	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	490	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	Hematology	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	Nephrology	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	Oncology	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95656	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	Dermatology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	Endocrinology	Pediatric	550	450
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	515	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	Hematology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	Nephrology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	Oncology	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	Dermatology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	Endocrinology	Pediatric	530	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	Hematology	Pediatric	655	460

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	Nephrology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	50
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	Oncology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	Dermatology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	Endocrinology	Pediatric	540	445
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	505	425
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	Hematology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	Nephrology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	Oncology	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	670	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	Endocrinology	Pediatric	530	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	500	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	Nephrology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	Dermatology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	Endocrinology	Pediatric	520	425
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	485	405
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	Hematology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	645	455

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	Nephrology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	Oncology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	500	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	Nephrology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Dermatology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Endocrinology	Pediatric	520	425
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	485	405
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Hematology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Nephrology	Adult	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Oncology	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	645	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Dermatology	Pediatric	650	455
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Endocrinology	Pediatric	525	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	490	405
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Hematology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Nephrology	Adult	95	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Neurology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Oncology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95721	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Endocrinology	Pediatric	530	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	660	465
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95726	Hospital	N/A	32	30
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Nephrology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Dermatology	Pediatric	650	460

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Endocrinology	Pediatric	525	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	490	410
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Hematology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	90	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Adult	90	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Neurology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Oncology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	Dermatology	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	Endocrinology	Pediatric	540	440
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	505	420
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	Hematology	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	Nephrology	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	Oncology	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95762	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	665	470
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Dermatology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Endocrinology	Pediatric	545	445
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	505	425
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Hematology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	90	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	90	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Oncology	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96142	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Dermatology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Endocrinology	Pediatric	525	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	490	410
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Hematology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Adult	100	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Oncology	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	650	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Nephrology	Adult	105	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96151	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96152	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Nephrology	Adult	105	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96154	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Dermatology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Endocrinology	Pediatric	530	430
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	490	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Hematology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Oncology	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	655	460
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96155	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Neurology	Pediatric	130	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96156	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96157	Pulmonology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Dermatology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Endocrinology	Pediatric	535	435
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	495	415
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Hematology	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Oncology	Pediatric	660	465

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	660	465
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96158	Pulmonology	Pediatric	125	90

Inyo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	105	132
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	106	164
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	115	105
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Pediatric	115	105
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Adult	110	311
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Adult	165	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Pediatric	165	150
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	106	284
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	195	165
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	195	165
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	106	73
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	130	95
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	105	123
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Pediatric	95	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	105	99
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	170	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Pediatric	170	160
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	106	265
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	180	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	180	125
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	59	41
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A	150	73
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Adult	105	124
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Adult	125	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Pediatric	125	115
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Adult	105	241
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Pediatric	95	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN	N/A	105	164
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	205	180
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Adult	106	241
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Adult	145	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Pediatric	145	125
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	105	164
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Pharmacy	N/A	59	42
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	200	185
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	114	74
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Adult	106	268
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Adult	115	105
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Pediatric	115	105
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Adult	105	268
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Adult	185	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Pediatric	185	145
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	136	179
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Dermatology	Adult	140	221
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Dermatology	Adult	160	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Dermatology	Pediatric	160	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Endocrinology	Adult	140	311

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Endocrinology	Adult	205	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Endocrinology	Pediatric	205	170
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	136	340
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	185	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	185	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Gastroenterology	Adult	136	82
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Gastroenterology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	95	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	General Surgery	Adult	135	86
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	General Surgery	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	General Surgery	Pediatric	95	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Hematology	Adult	136	65
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Hematology	Adult	165	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Hematology	Pediatric	165	150
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	140	321
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	190	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	190	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Hospital	N/A	80	76
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Hospital	N/A	85	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A	135	83
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Nephrology	Adult	136	86
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Nephrology	Pediatric	155	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Neurology	Adult	135	297
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Neurology	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Neurology	Pediatric	135	125
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	OB/GYN	N/A	136	86
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	250	230
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Oncology	Adult	136	297
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Oncology	Adult	155	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Oncology	Pediatric	155	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Ophthalmology	Adult	98	76
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	135	86
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	135	120
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	135	120
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	75	75
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Pharmacy	N/A	75	65
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	305	220
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	305	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	140	324
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Psychiatry	Adult	142	325
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Psychiatry	Adult	155	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Psychiatry	Pediatric	155	145
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92384	Pulmonology	Adult	136	324
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Pulmonology	Adult	175	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92384	Pulmonology	Pediatric	175	150
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	151	239
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Dermatology	Adult	151	272
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Dermatology	Adult	160	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Dermatology	Pediatric	160	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Endocrinology	Adult	151	313
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Endocrinology	Adult	205	175
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Endocrinology	Pediatric	205	175
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	151	343
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	185	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	185	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Gastroenterology	Adult	150	83
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Gastroenterology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	95	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	General Surgery	Adult	151	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Hematology	Adult	161	64

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Hematology	Adult	165	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Hematology	Pediatric	165	150
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	151	324
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	200	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	200	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Hospital	N/A	96	81
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Hospital	N/A	135	120
			Mental Health (non-psychiatry)			
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Outpatient Services	N/A	150	83
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Nephrology	Adult	151	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Nephrology	Pediatric	160	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Neurology	Adult	133	300
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Neurology	Pediatric	180	150
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	OB/GYN	N/A	153	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	245	225
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Oncology	Adult	151	299
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Oncology	Adult	160	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Oncology	Pediatric	160	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Ophthalmology	Adult	126	81
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	147	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	165	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	165	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	95	85
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Pharmacy	N/A	96	29
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Pharmacy	N/A	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	315	220
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	315	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	151	327
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Psychiatry	Adult	167	327
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Psychiatry	Adult	180	170

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Psychiatry	Pediatric	180	170
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92389	Pulmonology	Adult	151	327
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Pulmonology	Adult	175	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92389	Pulmonology	Pediatric	175	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	225	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Dermatology	Pediatric	445	315
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Endocrinology	Adult	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Endocrinology	Pediatric	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Gastroenterology	Adult	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Nephrology	Adult	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Nephrology	Pediatric	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Neurology	Pediatric	260	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Dermatology	Pediatric	465	330

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Endocrinology	Adult	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Endocrinology	Pediatric	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Adult	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Hospital	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	215	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Dermatology	Pediatric	475	335
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Endocrinology	Adult	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Gastroenterology	Adult	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Hematology	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Hematology	Pediatric	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Nephrology	Adult	160	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Nephrology	Pediatric	160	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Neurology	Pediatric	245	175
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Oncology	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Oncology	Pediatric	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Pulmonology	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93515	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Dermatology	Adult	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Dermatology	Pediatric	145	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Endocrinology	Adult	180	165
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Endocrinology	Pediatric	180	165
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	225	200
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	225	200
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Gastroenterology	Adult	165	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	165	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	General Surgery	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	General Surgery	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Hematology	Adult	210	195
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Hematology	Pediatric	210	195
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	190	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	190	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93522	Hospital	N/A	40	8
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Hospital	N/A	50	50
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Nephrology	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Nephrology	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Neurology	Adult	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Neurology	Pediatric	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	225	205
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Oncology	Adult	185	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Oncology	Pediatric	185	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Primary Care Physician	Adult	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93522	Pharmacy	N/A	39	8
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Pharmacy	N/A	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	225	205
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	225	205
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Psychiatry	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Psychiatry	Pediatric	120	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Pulmonology	Adult	210	165
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93522	Pulmonology	Pediatric	210	165
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	180	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Adult	115	105
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Pediatric	115	105
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Neurology	Pediatric	250	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Adult	155	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Pediatric	155	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Adult	190	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Pediatric	190	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	200	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	200	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	165	150
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Adult	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Pediatric	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Adult	190	175
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Pediatric	190	175
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	180	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	180	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Pediatric	315	220
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Adult	130	120
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Pediatric	130	120
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	235	215
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Adult	150	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Pediatric	150	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	235	215
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Adult	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Pediatric	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	195	165
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Dermatology	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Dermatology	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Endocrinology	Adult	160	145

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Endocrinology	Pediatric	160	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	200	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	200	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Gastroenterology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Hematology	Adult	200	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Hematology	Pediatric	200	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	165	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Nephrology	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Nephrology	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Neurology	Pediatric	255	215
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	205	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Oncology	Adult	200	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Oncology	Pediatric	200	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	75	75
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Psychiatry	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Psychiatry	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Pulmonology	Adult	195	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93530	Pulmonology	Pediatric	195	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Dermatology	Adult	150	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Dermatology	Pediatric	150	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Endocrinology	Adult	180	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Endocrinology	Pediatric	180	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	210	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	210	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	160	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	General Surgery	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	General Surgery	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Hematology	Adult	195	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Hematology	Pediatric	195	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Hospital	N/A	55	55
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Nephrology	Pediatric	325	230
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Neurology	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Neurology	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	225	205
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Oncology	Adult	160	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Oncology	Pediatric	160	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	225	210
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Pulmonology	Adult	185	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93542	Pulmonology	Pediatric	185	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Adult	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Pediatric	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	175	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	175	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Adult	120	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	120	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Adult	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Pediatric	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Adult	175	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Pediatric	175	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	175	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Oncology	Adult	150	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Oncology	Pediatric	150	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	175	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	175	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Psychiatry	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Psychiatry	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Adult	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Pediatric	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	200	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Dermatology	Adult	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Dermatology	Pediatric	125	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Endocrinology	Adult	160	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Endocrinology	Pediatric	160	145

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Gastroenterology	Adult	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Hematology	Adult	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Hematology	Pediatric	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Nephrology	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Neurology	Pediatric	240	205
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	205	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Oncology	Adult	185	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Oncology	Pediatric	185	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	205	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Psychiatry	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Psychiatry	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Pulmonology	Adult	185	165
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93549	Pulmonology	Pediatric	185	165

Mariposa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
O III alii aa IW II aa	D.A	00004	Necleon		` '	
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	Nephrology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	Nephrology	Adult	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	Neurology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	Oncology	Pediatric	515	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	515	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93601	Pulmonology	Pediatric	185	130
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Nephrology	Pediatric	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Nephrology	Adult	145	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Neurology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Oncology	Pediatric	510	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	510	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	Pulmonology	Pediatric	180	130
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Hematology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Nephrology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Nephrology	Adult	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Neurology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Oncology	Pediatric	510	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	510	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	Pulmonology	Pediatric	180	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Hematology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Nephrology	Pediatric	110	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Nephrology	Adult	110	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Oncology	Pediatric	515	365
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	515	365
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Hematology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Oncology	Pediatric	550	385
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	550	385
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Hematology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Nephrology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Nephrology	Adult	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Oncology	Pediatric	535	375
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	535	375
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95318	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Hematology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Oncology	Pediatric	555	390
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	555	390
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95321	Pulmonology	Pediatric	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Hematology	Pediatric	-	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Nephrology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Nephrology	Adult	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Neurology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Oncology	Pediatric	540	380
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	540	380
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Hematology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Oncology	Pediatric	555	390
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	555	390
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95329	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Hematology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Oncology	Pediatric	510	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	515	360
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Hematology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Nephrology	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Nephrology	Adult	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Neurology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Oncology	Pediatric	530	375
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	530	375
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	115
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Hematology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	32	18
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Nephrology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Nephrology	Adult	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Oncology	Pediatric	525	370
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	525	370
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Pulmonology	Pediatric	160	115

Mono County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Dermatology	Pediatric	505	355
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Endocrinology	Adult	95	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	97	98
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Gastroenterology	Adult	95	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	99	98
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Hematology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	95	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	97	94
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	130	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	130	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	32	30
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Nephrology	Adult	185	140
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Nephrology	Pediatric	185	140
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Oncology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Oncology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Pharmacy	N/A	32	30
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	99	63
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	100	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Adult	99	96

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	195	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	94	84
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	115	110
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Hematology	Adult	94	83
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Hematology	Adult	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Nephrology	Adult	150	135
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Nephrology	Pediatric	150	135
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Oncology	Adult	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	110
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	92	82
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	115	105
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	105
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Dermatology	Pediatric	565	400
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Endocrinology	Pediatric	455	375
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	565	400
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	415	345
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Hematology	Pediatric	565	400
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	101	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	135	105
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	135	105
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	45	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Adult	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Pediatric	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Neurology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Neurology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Primary Care Physician	Adult	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Pharmacy	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Pharmacy	N/A	45	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Pediatric	180	130
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Dermatology	Pediatric	520	365
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Endocrinology	Pediatric	415	340
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	380	315
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Hematology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Hematology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Nephrology	Adult	180	125
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Nephrology	Pediatric	180	125
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	85	75
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Pulmonology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93529	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Dermatology	Pediatric	535	375
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Endocrinology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Gastroenterology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Hematology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Hematology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	125	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93541	Hospital	N/A	32	24
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Nephrology	Adult	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Nephrology	Pediatric	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	70
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93541	Pharmacy	N/A	32	24
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Pulmonology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93541	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	165	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Dermatology	Pediatric	490	345
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Endocrinology	Pediatric	390	315
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	450	295
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Hematology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Hematology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Nephrology	Adult	175	135
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Nephrology	Pediatric	175	135
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Oncology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Oncology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Pulmonology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Dermatology	Pediatric	610	425
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Endocrinology	Pediatric	490	400
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	610	425
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	450	375
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Hematology	Pediatric	610	425
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	94	97
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	125	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	125	100
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	44	40
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Nephrology	Adult	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Nephrology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Oncology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Primary Care Physician	Adult	50	50
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Pharmacy	N/A	45	32
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Pharmacy	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	150	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Dermatology	Pediatric	610	430
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Endocrinology	Pediatric	490	400
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	610	430
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	455	380
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Hematology	Pediatric	610	430
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	125	95
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	125	95
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	38	32
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Adult	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Oncology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Pharmacy	N/A	38	22
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Pharmacy	N/A	40	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Pulmonology	Pediatric	150	110

Nevada County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95602	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95602	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	705	495
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95602	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95602	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	710	500
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Hematology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Oncology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95712	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95724	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	290
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	710	500
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	126
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Hematology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Nephrology	Adult	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Neurology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Oncology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	310
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95728	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Hematology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Oncology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	250
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95924	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Dermatology	Pediatric	710	500
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	710	500
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Hematology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	153
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Oncology	Pediatric	-	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	240
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Hematology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Oncology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	705	495
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Hematology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	130
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Oncology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	260
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	275

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Hematology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	170
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Oncology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	235
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Hematology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Oncology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	Hematology	Pediatric	-	145
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	725	510
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Hematology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Oncology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	315
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95986	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	705	495
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Hematology	Pediatric	-	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96111	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	78	79
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	90	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	90	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Nephrology	Adult	90	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Neurology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Oncology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	150	105
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	340

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96111	Pulmonology	Pediatric	145	105
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	265
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	705	495
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	90
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Hematology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	90	80
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	175
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Nephrology	Adult	90	80
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Neurology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Oncology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	320
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96160	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	280
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	700	495
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Hematology	Pediatric	-	185
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	76	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Adult	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Neurology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Oncology	Pediatric	-	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	320
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96162	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40

Placer County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95602	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95602	Hematology	Pediatric	-	122
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95602	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95602	Oncology	Pediatric	-	122
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	220
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Hematology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Oncology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	65	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	690	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95604	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95604	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95604	Hematology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95604	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95604	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95604	Oncology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95604	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	695	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	270
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Hematology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	190

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Neurology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Oncology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	690	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	Pulmonology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	40
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	Hematology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	Oncology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	695	490
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95650	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95650	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95650	Hematology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95650	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95650	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95650	Oncology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95650	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	685	480
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	Hematology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	Oncology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	685	485

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95661	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95661	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95661	Hematology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95661	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95661	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95661	Oncology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95661	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	955	480
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95663	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	205
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95663	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95663	Hematology	Pediatric	-	112
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95663	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95663	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95663	Oncology	Pediatric	-	112
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95663	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	690	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95668	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95668	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95668	Hematology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95668	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95668	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95668	Oncology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95668	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	695	490
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95677	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95677	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95677	Hematology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95677	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95677	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95677	Oncology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95677	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	780	480
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95678	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95678	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95678	Hematology	Pediatric	-	102

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95678	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	102
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95678	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95678	Oncology	Pediatric	-	102
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95678	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	960	480
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	Hematology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	Oncology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	710	500
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Hematology	Pediatric	-	151
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Oncology	Pediatric	-	151
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	710	500
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95701	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	70	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Hematology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Neurology	Pediatric	70	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Oncology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	695	490
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	225
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Hematology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Neurology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Oncology	Pediatric	-	135
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	700	490
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	Pulmonology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	245
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Hematology	Pediatric	-	152

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Neurology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Oncology	Pediatric	-	152
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	710	500
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95714	Pulmonology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	255
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	165
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Hematology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Nephrology	Adult	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Nephrology	Pediatric	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Oncology	Pediatric	-	160
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	705	495
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95715	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	230
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Hematology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Neurology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Oncology	Pediatric	-	140
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	705	495
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95717	Pulmonology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	70	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	215
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Hematology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Neurology	Pediatric	65	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Oncology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	700	490
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	210
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	40
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Hematology	Pediatric	-	122
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Neurology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Oncology	Pediatric	-	122
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	700	495
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95736	Pulmonology	Pediatric	75	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95746	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95746	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95746	Hematology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95746	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95746	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95746	Oncology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95746	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	680	480
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95747	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95747	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95747	Hematology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95747	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95747	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95747	Oncology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95747	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	780	480
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95765	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	200
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95765	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95765	Hematology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95765	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95765	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95765	Oncology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95765	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	785	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Hematology	Pediatric	-	185

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	73	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	90	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	90	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Nephrology	Adult	90	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Neurology	Pediatric	130	95
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Oncology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	690	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96140	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	125
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Hematology	Pediatric	-	190
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96141	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	65	63
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Nephrology	Adult	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Nephrology	Pediatric	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Neurology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Oncology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	115	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	675	475
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96141	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96142	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	65	63
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	285
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	190

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Hematology	Pediatric	-	192
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96143	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	76	74
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Nephrology	Adult	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Neurology	Adult	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Neurology	Pediatric	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Oncology	Pediatric	-	192
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	690	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Pulmonology	Adult	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96143	Pulmonology	Pediatric	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	115
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Hematology	Pediatric	-	195
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	69	66
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	85	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Nephrology	Adult	90	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Neurology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Oncology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	685	480

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96145	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	120
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	185
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Hematology	Pediatric	-	195
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	65	62
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	85	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Adult	90	75
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	75
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Neurology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Oncology	Pediatric	-	195
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	690	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Pulmonology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	275
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	110
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	105
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Hematology	Pediatric	-	190
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	75	72
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Nephrology	Adult	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Neurology	Adult	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Neurology	Pediatric	65	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Oncology	Pediatric	-	190
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	140	100
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	690	485
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Pulmonology	Adult	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96148	Pulmonology	Pediatric	65	60

Tuolumne County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Dermatology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Endocrinology	Pediatric	455	375
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	420	350
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Hematology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Hospital	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Nephrology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Oncology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95305	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Dermatology	Pediatric	580	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Endocrinology	Pediatric	465	380
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	580	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	430	360
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Hematology	Pediatric	580	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	580	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Hospital	N/A	-	17
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Nephrology	Pediatric	580	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Oncology	Pediatric	580	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	580	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95309	Pulmonology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Dermatology	Pediatric	590	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Endocrinology	Pediatric	475	390
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	590	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	440	370
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Hematology	Pediatric	590	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	590	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Nephrology	Pediatric	590	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Oncology	Pediatric	590	415

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	590	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95310	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95321	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95321	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95321	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Dermatology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Endocrinology	Pediatric	460	375
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	425	355
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Hematology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Nephrology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Oncology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95329	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	70
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Dermatology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Endocrinology	Pediatric	460	375
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	425	355
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Hematology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	95
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	Hospital	N/A	32	22
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Nephrology	Adult	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Oncology	Pediatric	575	405

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	25
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Dermatology	Pediatric	565	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Endocrinology	Pediatric	455	375
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	420	350
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Hematology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Hospital	N/A	-	25
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Oncology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Dermatology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Endocrinology	Pediatric	455	375
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	420	350
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Hematology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Hospital	N/A	-	23
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Nephrology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Oncology	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	570	400
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95347	Pulmonology	Pediatric	135	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Dermatology	Pediatric	595	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Endocrinology	Pediatric	480	390
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	600	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	445	375
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Hematology	Pediatric	600	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	39	25
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Nephrology	Adult	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Oncology	Pediatric	600	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	600	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Dermatology	Pediatric	580	410
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Endocrinology	Pediatric	465	380
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	580	410
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	430	360
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Hematology	Pediatric	580	410
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	580	410
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Hospital	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Nephrology	Pediatric	580	410
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Oncology	Pediatric	580	410
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	580	410
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95370	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Dermatology	Pediatric	580	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Endocrinology	Pediatric	465	380
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	580	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	430	360
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Hematology	Pediatric	580	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	580	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Hospital	N/A	-	18
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Nephrology	Pediatric	580	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Oncology	Pediatric	580	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	580	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95372	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Dermatology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Endocrinology	Pediatric	470	385
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	435	365
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Hematology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Nephrology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Oncology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95373	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Dermatology	Pediatric	595	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Endocrinology	Pediatric	475	390
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	595	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	440	370
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Hematology	Pediatric	595	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	595	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Hospital	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Nephrology	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Neurology	Pediatric	110	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Oncology	Pediatric	595	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	595	420
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95375	Pulmonology	Pediatric	125	90
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Dermatology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Endocrinology	Pediatric	460	375
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	425	355
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Hematology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Hospital	N/A	-	18
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Nephrology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Oncology	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	575	405
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95379	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Dermatology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Endocrinology	Pediatric	470	380
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	435	365
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Hematology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Hospital	N/A	-	25
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Nephrology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Oncology	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	585	415
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95383	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	85

Yuba County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	Dermatology	Pediatric	715	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	Endocrinology	Pediatric	580	475
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	715	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	545	455
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	Hematology	Pediatric	715	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	715	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	Nephrology	Pediatric	715	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	Oncology	Pediatric	715	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	715	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	Dermatology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	Endocrinology	Pediatric	580	475
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	545	455
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	Hematology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	Nephrology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	Oncology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Dermatology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Endocrinology	Pediatric	595	485
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	560	465
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Hematology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Nephrology	Pediatric	730	515

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Oncology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Dermatology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Endocrinology	Pediatric	600	490
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	565	470
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Hematology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Oncology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95919	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95922	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95922	Hospital	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95922	Neurology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95922	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95922	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Dermatology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Endocrinology	Pediatric	600	490
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	565	470
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Hematology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	740	520

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Nephrology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Neurology	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Oncology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95925	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Dermatology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	595	485
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	560	465
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Hematology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	155
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Oncology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Dermatology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Endocrinology	Pediatric	590	485
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	555	465
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Hematology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Nephrology	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Oncology	Pediatric	730	515

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	730	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	Dermatology	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	Endocrinology	Pediatric	580	475
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	545	455
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	Hematology	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	Nephrology	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	Oncology	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	715	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Dermatology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	595	485
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	560	465
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Hematology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Neurology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Oncology	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	735	515
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Dermatology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Endocrinology	Pediatric	600	495

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	565	475
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Hematology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	150
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Oncology	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	65
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	740	520
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95972	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	60
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95977	Dermatology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95977	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	720	505
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	75
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Dermatology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Endocrinology	Pediatric	610	500
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	575	480
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Hematology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Nephrology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Neurology	Pediatric	105	75
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Oncology	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	110	80
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	750	525
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	Pulmonology	Pediatric	110	75

Riverside/San Bernardino Counties

Riverside County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92201	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92201	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92202	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92202	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92203	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92203	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92210	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92210	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92211	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92211	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Hospital	N/A	40	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	25	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Pharmacy	N/A	35	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92223	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92230	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92234	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92234	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92235	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92236	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92236	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	85	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92240	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92247	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92247	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92253	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92253	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	90	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Endocrinology	Pediatric	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92255	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92255	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92258	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92260	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92260	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92261	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92261	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92262	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92263	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92264	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92264	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92270	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92270	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
Molina Healthcare	Riverside	92274	Hospital	N/A	-	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92276	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92276	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92282	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92320	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hospital	N/A	55	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Pharmacy	N/A	40	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92532	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Endocrinology	Adult	80	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Adult	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Pediatric	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hospital	N/A	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Nephrology	Pediatric	85	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Neurology	Adult	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Neurology	Pediatric	85	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	120	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Oncology	Adult	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Oncology	Pediatric	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Ophthalmology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pharmacy	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Pediatric	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Endocrinology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	75	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Adult	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Pediatric	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hospital	N/A	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Nephrology	Adult	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Neurology	Adult	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Neurology	Pediatric	80	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	OB/GYN	N/A	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	110	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Oncology	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Oncology	Pediatric	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Ophthalmology	Adult	70	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	70	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	70	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Psychiatry	Adult	70	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Psychiatry	Pediatric	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Adult	70	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92543	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Hospital	N/A	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Pharmacy	N/A	45	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92545	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92546	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92548	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92549	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92549	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92549	Hospital	N/A	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92549	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	75	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hospital	N/A	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	100	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Pharmacy	N/A	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92562	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92563	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92564	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92581	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92582	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92583	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92584	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92585	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92586	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92587	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92589	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92590	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	60	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92591	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	65	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92593	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92595	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	35

San Bernardino County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91709	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91710	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91730	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91737	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91761	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91762	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91763	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91784	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	91786	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Endocrinology	Adult	-	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	105	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	Hospital	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92268	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Adult	95	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Pediatric	95	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Endocrinology	Adult	105	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Endocrinology	Pediatric	125	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Gastroenterology	Adult	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	90	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	115	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Hospital	N/A	45	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Neurology	Adult	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Neurology	Pediatric	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	125	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Pharmacy	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Psychiatry	Adult	90	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Psychiatry	Pediatric	90	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Pulmonology	Adult	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	80	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	95	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Endocrinology	Adult	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Hospital	N/A	55	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	115	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Primary Care Physician	Adult	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Pharmacy	N/A	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92286	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hematology	Pediatric	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hospital	N/A	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	90	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Oncology	Pediatric	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Primary Care Physician	Adult	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pharmacy	N/A	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	80	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Dermatology	Adult	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Dermatology	Pediatric	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Endocrinology	Adult	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Endocrinology	Pediatric	125	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Gastroenterology	Adult	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	General Surgery	Adult	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	General Surgery	Pediatric	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Hematology	Adult	105	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Hematology	Pediatric	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	115	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	120	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Nephrology	Adult	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Nephrology	Pediatric	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Neurology	Adult	85	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Neurology	Pediatric	85	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Oncology	Adult	105	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Oncology	Pediatric	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Ophthalmology	Adult	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	85	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	85	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Primary Care Physician	Adult	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	115	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Psychiatry	Adult	85	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Psychiatry	Pediatric	115	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Pulmonology	Adult	85	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92304	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Pharmacy	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Hematology	Pediatric	90	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Oncology	Pediatric	90	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Pharmacy	N/A	50	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Hospital	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	105	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Pharmacy	N/A	60	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Adult	100	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Pediatric	100	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Adult	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Gastroenterology	Adult	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Adult	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Pediatric	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	100	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	110	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hospital	N/A	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Nephrology	Pediatric	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	135	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Adult	105	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Pediatric	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Adult	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Primary Care Physician	Adult	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Pharmacy	N/A	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	100	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Pediatric	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Dermatology	Adult	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Dermatology	Pediatric	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Adult	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Gastroenterology	Adult	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Adult	95	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Pediatric	130	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hospital	N/A	60	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Adult	95	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Pediatric	130	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Ophthalmology	Adult	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Pharmacy	N/A	60	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Psychiatry	Pediatric	95	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Adult	80	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Pediatric	115	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hospital	N/A	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	115	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Adult	80	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Pediatric	115	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Pharmacy	N/A	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	85	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	15	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92317	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92321	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92322	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92322	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92325	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Hematology	Pediatric	95	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	90	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Oncology	Pediatric	95	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92329	Hospital	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92329	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92333	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92333	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92333	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	115	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Adult	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Pediatric	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Adult	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Pediatric	150	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Adult	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Adult	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Pediatric	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Adult	150	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Pediatric	180	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	150	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Nephrology	Adult	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Nephrology	Pediatric	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Adult	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Pediatric	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	180	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Adult	145	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Pediatric	180	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Adult	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Primary Care Physician	Adult	115	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Adult	115	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Pediatric	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Pulmonology	Adult	115	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Pulmonology	Pediatric	115	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	Hospital	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92340	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92341	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Hematology	Pediatric	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Hospital	N/A	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	90	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Oncology	Pediatric	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Primary Care Physician	Adult	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Pharmacy	N/A	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92344	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92345	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hematology	Adult	95	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hematology	Pediatric	125	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hospital	N/A	65	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	125	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Adult	90	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Pediatric	125	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Pharmacy	N/A	65	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92352	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Hospital	N/A	55	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	105	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Pharmacy	N/A	50	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92358	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hematology	Adult	85	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hematology	Pediatric	115	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	85	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hospital	N/A	45	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	110	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Adult	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Pediatric	115	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	50	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Primary Care Physician	Adult	50	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Pharmacy	N/A	45	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92371	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92372	Hospital	N/A	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92372	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92378	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92382	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92386	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	80	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92386	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92386	Primary Care Physician	Adult	40	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92391	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92392	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92393	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92394	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92395	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	55	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92397	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92397	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92398	Hematology	Pediatric	90	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92398	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	85	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92398	Oncology	Pediatric	90	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92399	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	25

Sacramento County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	25
California Health and Wellness	Sacramento	95626	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	65	60
Health Net	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	41.5	27.1
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95632	Neurology	Pediatric	45.1	29.6
Health Net	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	25
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Adult	-	38
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	38
Health Net	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	40
Health Net	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Adult	52.9	38.8
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Pediatric	52.9	38.8
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	57.7	38.4
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	57.7	38.4
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Adult	59.5	39.7

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Pediatric	59.5	39.7
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Adult	52.9	38.8
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Pediatric	52.9	38.8
Health Net	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Health Net	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	53.3	39.4
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	34.4	43.3
United Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Adult	43.1	35.4
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	44
Health Net	Sacramento	95680	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95680	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95680	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95680	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	30
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	41
Health Net	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Health Net	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Health Net	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25

San Benito County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Hospital	N/A	38	15
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Pharmacy	N/A	33	15

San Diego County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Dermatology	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	30	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	45	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	30	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91902	Oncology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91902	Oncology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91903	Endocrinology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91903	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	83
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	108	76
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	55	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	58.4	45.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	58.4	45.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	82	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	61	54
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	43

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	49.9	41.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	49.9	41.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	76	70
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	80	55
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	67.8	45.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	67.8	45.5
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	74	71
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	63	58
Health Net	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	67.8	45.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	67.8	45.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	63	58
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	63	57
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	42.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	59	45.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	59	45.7

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	80	76
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	63	58
Health Net	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	General surgery	Adult	-	40.6
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	General surgery	Pediatric	-	40.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	53.2	41
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	60	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	62	58
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	63	58
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	-	44.5
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	-	44.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	67.8	45.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	67.8	45.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	57
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	62	57
Health Net	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	58.4	45.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	58.4	45.4
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	67	52

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	-	50
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	58.8	46
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A	48.6	40.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	69	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	63	57
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	75	50
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	75	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	48
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	57.8	45.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	57.8	45.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	71	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	62	57
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	-	48
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	73.2	49.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	73.2	49.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	59	53
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	59.2	45.5

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	54.5	46.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	62	59
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	63	58
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	65	55
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	-	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	67.8	45.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	67.8	45.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	47	41
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	46
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	49.9	41.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	49.9	41.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	83	56
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	79	73
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	80	55
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	80	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	_	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	58	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	58	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	61	58
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Primary Care Physician	Adult	38	20
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	38	20
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	28
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	77	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	63	58
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	55	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	56.8	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	56.8	44
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	71	67
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	59	53
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	49.9	41.6
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	49.9	41.6
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	49.2	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	49.2	41
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	73	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	84	65
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	55	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	-	46
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	46
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	56.8	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	56.8	44
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	66	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	48	43
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	39
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	49.2	37.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	49.2	37.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	64	59
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	52	45
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	54.5	42.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	54.5	42.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	66	59
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	-	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	65.4	43.8
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65.4	43.8
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	63	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	55	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	65.4	43.8
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	65.4	43.8
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	54	48
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	55	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	38.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	54.4	42
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	72	62
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	54	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	General surgery	Adult	-	36.7
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	General surgery	Pediatric	-	36.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	52.3	40.3

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	55	48
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	55	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	54.8	36.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	54.8	36.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	53	48
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	54	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	49.2	37.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	49.2	37.7
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	59	47
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	-	47
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	54.5	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A	48.6	40.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	61	58
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	53	48

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	54.4	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	54.4	42
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	63	56
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	54	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	62.8	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	62.8	42
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	Adult	30	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	49	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	54.4	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	50.1	42.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	54	48
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	55	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	-	46
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	-	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	54.8	36.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	54.8	36.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	32
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	66	46
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	67	46
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	47.6	36.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	47.6	36.4
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	52	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	25
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	25
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	69	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	54	49
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	53.6	41.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	-
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	63	57
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	51	43
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	42.7	35.6
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	42.7	35.6
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	30	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	64	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	72	48
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	53.6	41.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	53.6	41.4
Health Net	San Diego	91910	Endocrinology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91910	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91911	Endocrinology	Adult	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	91911	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	91913	Endocrinology	Adult	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	91913	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	91913	Oncology	Adult	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	91913	Oncology	Pediatric	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	91913	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	91913	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	91914	Endocrinology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91914	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91915	Endocrinology	Adult	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91915	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	85	68
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	84	73
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	20	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	20	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Dermatology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Endocrinology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91931	Endocrinology	Adult	73	68
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Endocrinology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91931	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	67
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	45	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	General Surgery	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	General Surgery	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Hematology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Hematology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Hospital	N/A	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Nephrology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Neurology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Neurology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Neurology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Oncology	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Oncology	Pediatric	45	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91931	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Pulmonology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91931	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	91932	Endocrinology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91932	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	87	89
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	114	81
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	65	55
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	48
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	64.1	50.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	64.1	50.1

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	74	73
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	62	59
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	75	55
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	75	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	55.3	46.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	55.3	46.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	78	75
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	95	65
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	65
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	78.7	53.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	78.7	53.1
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	79	79
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	64	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	80	60
Health Net	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	80	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	78.7	53.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	78.7	53.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	64	63
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	66	62
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	85	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	47.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	66	51.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	82	76
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	66	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	85	60
Health Net	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	85	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	General surgery	Adult	-	47
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	General surgery	Pediatric	-	47
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	56.2	47.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	-
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	70	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	65	53
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	65	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	85	60
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	85	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	-	47.2
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	-	47.2
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	78.7	53.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	78.7	53.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	62	61

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	64	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	60
Health Net	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	80	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	55
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	64.1	50.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	64.1	50.1
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	79	61
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	60	80
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	-	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	66.2	52
United Healthcare Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego San Diego	91934 91934	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services Nephrology	N/A Adult	48.6 50	40.4 50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	65	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	85	60
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	85	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	_	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	55.8	47
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	55.8	47
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	73	71
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	64	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	85	60
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	85	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	-	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	79.7	55.2

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	79.7	55.2
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	Adult	50	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	51
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	57.3	48.4
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	61.7	52.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	64	63
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	65	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	75	65
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	75	65
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	-	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	78.7	53.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	78.7	53.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	49	46
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	48
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	54.6	45.9
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	87	62
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	62	60
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	90	65
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	90	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	60.8	47.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60.8	47.4
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	67	67
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	30
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	30
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	-	30
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Primary Care Physician	Adult	-	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	70	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	80	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	65	63
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	65	55
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	48
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	56.2	47.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	72	71
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	62	58
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	60.7	50.6
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60.7	50.6
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	_	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	54.8	46.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	74	73

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	86	70
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	65	55
Health Net	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	-	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	56.2	47.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	56.2	47.4
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	25	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	76	77
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	35
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	58.1	38.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	58.1	38.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Dermatology	Adult	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Dermatology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Adult	85	64
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Adult	59.8	39.9
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Endocrinology	Pediatric	59.8	39.9
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	58	49
Health Net	San Diego	91948	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	55	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	59.8	39.9
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	55	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	General Surgery	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	General Surgery	Adult	98	64
Health Net	San Diego	91948	General Surgery	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	General surgery	Adult	-	33
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	General surgery	Pediatric	-	33

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	General Surgery	Adult	48	36.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Adult	88	64
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Adult	-	38.1
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Pediatric	-	38.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Adult	62.4	41.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Hematology	Pediatric	62.4	41.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	57	49
Health Net	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	55	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	58.7	39.9
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	58.7	39.9
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Hospital	N/A	56	45
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Hospital	N/A	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Hospital	N/A	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Hospital	N/A	47.9	37
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Nephrology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Nephrology	Adult	88	77
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Nephrology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Nephrology	Pediatric	65	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Adult	53	49
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Pediatric	55	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Adult	-	43

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Adult	56	41.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Neurology	Pediatric	56	41.5
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	OB/GYN	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	43.8	37.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Adult	88	64
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Adult	50	45
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Pediatric	50	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Adult	62.4	41.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Oncology	Pediatric	62.4	41.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	55	46
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	58.6	41.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	58.6	41.7
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	58.7	42.2
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Psychiatry	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Psychiatry	Adult	36.9	30.8
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Psychiatry	Pediatric	36.9	30.8

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Psychiatry	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91948	Pulmonology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91948	Pulmonology	Adult	71	61
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Pulmonology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	91948	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Pulmonology	Adult	58.7	41.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91948	Pulmonology	Pediatric	58.7	41.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	83	77
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	35
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	45.7	33.9
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	45.7	33.9
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	71	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	59	47
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	55	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	47.3	39.2
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	47.3	39.2
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	92	70
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	64	42.8
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	64	42.8
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	79
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	64	42.8
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	61	49
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	63	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	37.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	52.8	40.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	91	77
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	61	49
Health Net	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	General surgery	Adult	-	35.4
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	General surgery	Pediatric	-	35.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	46.2	35.2

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	61	49
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	61	49
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	-	40.8
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	-	40.8
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	61	40.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	61	40.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	54	41.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	54	41.7
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	58	46
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	-	46
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	53	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A	48.6	40.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	72	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	61	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	65	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	52.8	40.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	52.8	40.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	83	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	61	40.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	61	40.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	Adult	30	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	52.8	40.7
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	48.6	41.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	61	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	61	49
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	-	46
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	-	46
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	61	40.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	61	40.7

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	58	47
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	57	47
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45.4	34.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45.4	34.5
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	61	52
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	47.5	39.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	64	53
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	53.8	41.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	67	58
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	57	46
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	42.7	35.6
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	42.7	35.6
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	-	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	44
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	79	57
Health Net	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	50	40
Health	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	53.9	41.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	53.9	41.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	35
United Healthcare	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	56.8	37.8
United Healthcare	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	56.8	37.8
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	50	35
United Healthcare	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	56.8	37.8
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	55	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Primary Care Physician	Adult	30	20
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	30	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	30.3	25.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	91977	Oncology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	91977	Oncology	Pediatric	35	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	45	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	55	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	91980	Primary Care Physician	Adult	27	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	55	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92003	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92003	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	44
Health Net	San Diego	92003	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92003	Oncology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92003	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92003	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Pediatric	55	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	-

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	60	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	70	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	70	60
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	84.5	62.9
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	84.5	62.9
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	70	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	70	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	102	69
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	85	65
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	85	65
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	63.7	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	63.7	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	103	69
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	114	83
Health Net	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	70	60
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	90.6	65.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	102	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	100	70
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	70	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	62

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	56.3
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	61
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	66.7	52.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	103	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	103	72
Health Net	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	70	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	-	68
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	71
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	63.6	54.2
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	60	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	106	73
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	103	72
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	85	65
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	85	65
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	-	56.3
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	-	56.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	69.6	54.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	69.6	54.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	115	84
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	113	84
Health Net	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	95	65
Health Net	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	65
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	62

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	75.4	59.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	75.4	59.5
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	83	64
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	70	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	-	63
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	75	61
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A	31.2	28.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	118	91
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	100	72
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	80	70
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	70
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	63.6	52.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	63.6	52.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	102	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	103	72
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	70	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	76.7	60.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	76.7	60.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	Adult	50	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	53.6	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	67
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	79.7	63.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	101	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	103	72
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	75	70
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	75	70
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	69.6	54.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	69.6	54.7
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	100	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	101	68
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	55	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	60.5	50.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	101	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	101	72
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	70	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	62

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	66.7	52.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	66.7	52.3
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	104	73
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Primary Care Physician	Adult	60	55
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	60	55
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	99	71
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	100	71
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	70	60
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	56
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	56
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	53.6	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	106	74
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	101	69
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	54.9	50.4
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	62
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	60
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	87
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	125	95
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	85	65
Health Net	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	85	65
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	-	64
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	64
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	71.2	59.5

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	71.2	59.5
Health Net	San Diego	92007	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92007	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92007	Pulmonology	Adult	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92007	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92008	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92008	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	36
Health Net	San Diego	92008	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92008	Oncology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92008	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92008	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92010	Nephrology	Pediatric	30	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92010	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92010	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92010	Pulmonology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	30
Health Net	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	30
Health Net	San Diego	92011	Pulmonology	Adult	60	30
Health Net	San Diego	92011	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92018	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	35
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Endocrinology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Nephrology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	35	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92024	Pulmonology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92024	Pulmonology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92025	Nephrology	Adult	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92025	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	55	35
Health Net	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	55	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92026	Nephrology	Pediatric	30	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92026	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	44
Health Net	San Diego	92026	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92026	Oncology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92026	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92026	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92026	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92026	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92026	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92026	Pulmonology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92026	Pulmonology	Adult	55	35
Health Net	San Diego	92026	Pulmonology	Pediatric	55	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92027	Nephrology	Pediatric	30	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92027	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	34
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92027	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92027	Pulmonology	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Pediatric	-	23
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	61	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	66	62
Health Net	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92028	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	53
Health Net	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Adult	45	45
Health Net	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Pediatric	45	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	65	50
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	65	50
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	70.8	49.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	70.8	49.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	67	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	75	55
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	51
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	71.8	50.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	71.8	50.7
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	67	44
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	71	54
Health Net	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	65	50
Health Net	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	65	50
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	68.4	49.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	68	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	43.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	60.1	46.8
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	94	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	75	55
Health Net	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	-	64

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	69
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	56	47.2
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	67	98
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	67	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	80	55
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	80	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	-	49.4
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	-	49.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	72.7	52.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	72.7	52.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	71	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	74	54
Health Net	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	51
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	68.6	50.7
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	68.6	50.7
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	71	55
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	60	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	60.8	47
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services Mental Health (non-psychiatry)	N/A	48.6	40.4
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Outpatient Services	N/A	30.5	28
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	40	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	82	77
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	66	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	80	55
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	55	46.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	55	46.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	70	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	67	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	65	50
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	-	55
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	66.6	52.2
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	66.6	52.2
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	Adult	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	Adult	-	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	57.6	46.7
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	52
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	56.9	48.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	66	44
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	67	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	65	55
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	65	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	-	55
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	72.7	52.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	72.7	52.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	57	38
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	57	38
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	35
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	46.2	38.2
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	67	44
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	67	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	65	55
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	68.6	52.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	68.6	52.5
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	68	44
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	45
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	69	43
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	69	43
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	56.4	47.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	72	47
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	49.9	41.6
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	49.9	41.6
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	51
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	83	59
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	84	66
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	64.3	50.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	64.3	50.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92049	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92049	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92049	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	39
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92049	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92049	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92051	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92051	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92051	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	38

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92051	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92051	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92052	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92052	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92052	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	38
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92052	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92052	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	41	36
Health Net	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	75	40
Health Net	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	75	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92054	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92054	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92054	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92054	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92054	Pulmonology	Adult	75	40
Health Net	San Diego	92054	Pulmonology	Pediatric	75	40
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	50	35
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92055	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	51
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	55	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92056	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92056	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	38
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92056	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92056	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92056	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	54	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92057	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92057	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	41
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92057	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92057	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92057	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92057	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	76	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92058	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92058	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	43
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92058	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92058	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92058	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92059	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	52
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	55	50
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	55	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	50
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Hematology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Hematology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92060	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	92060	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92060	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	45
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Oncology	Adult	45	45
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Oncology	Pediatric	45	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92060	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Pulmonology	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	92060	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92061	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	44
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	45	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	40
Health Net	San Diego	92064	Nephrology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92064	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92065	General Surgery	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	45	35
Health Net	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	45	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	57.2	44.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	57.2	44.4
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	88	58
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	52.6	40.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	52.6	40.5
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	87	58
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	102	72

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	65.5	51.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	68.4	49.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	90	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	88	59
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	36.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	52.6	40.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	89	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	87	67
Health Net	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	51.5	43.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	-
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	89	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	89	61
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	-	36.9
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	-	36.9
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	59.5	46.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	59.5	46.3

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	102	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	99	72
Health Net	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	60
Health Net	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	80	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	57.2	44.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	57.2	44.4
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	58	46
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	-	45
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	52.1	41
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	106	76
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	86	59
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	55	50
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	55	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	52.6	40.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	52.6	40.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	91	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	88	61
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	-	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	58.5	47.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	58.5	47.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	Adult	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	50.9	40.7
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	53
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	56.4	47.9
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	89	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	89	61
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	65	60
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	65	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	59.5	46.3
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	59.5	46.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	91	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	89	59
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	45	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	49.8	40.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	49.8	40.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	89	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	100	69

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	52.6	40.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	52.6	40.5
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	92	62
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	35
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	86	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	87	60
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	51.5	43.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	51.5	43.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	92	64
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	88	58
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	42.8	36.5
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	42
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	105	81.1
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	108	84

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	75	60
Health Net	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	75	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	51
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	57.2	44.4
United Healthcare	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	57.2	44.4
Health Net	San Diego	92068	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	35
Health Net	San Diego	92068	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	35
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92068	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	39
Health Net	San Diego	92068	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92068	Oncology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92068	Pulmonology	Adult	60	35
Health Net	San Diego	92068	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	45	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92069	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92069	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	38
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92069	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92069	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92069	Pulmonology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92069	Pulmonology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
United Healthcare	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	54.1	41.8

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
United Healthcare	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	47.6	39.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	30	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	65	45
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	55	45
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	35	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	43
United Healthcare	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	46.1	39.3
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	50	45
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	50	45
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Primary Care Physician	Adult	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	35	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	32.1	26.8
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	60	45
Health Net	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	50.8	39
United Healthcare	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50.8	39
Health Net	San Diego	92075	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92075	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92075	Nephrology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92075	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92075	Pulmonology	Adult	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92075	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	20
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92079	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92079	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92079	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	25
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92079	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	34
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92079	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net	San Diego	92079	Pulmonology	Adult	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92079	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92081	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92081	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	34

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92081	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Pediatric	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	55	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92082	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92082	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	46
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	40	35
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	40	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92082	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Adult	55	40
Health Net	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Pediatric	55	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	65	35
Health Net	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	65	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92083	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92083	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	36
Health Net	San Diego	92083	Oncology	Adult	35	25
Health Net	San Diego	92083	Oncology	Pediatric	35	25
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92083	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92083	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92083	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92083	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92083	Pulmonology	Adult	65	35
Health Net	San Diego	92083	Pulmonology	Pediatric	65	35
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92084	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92084	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	41
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92084	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92084	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92084	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92084	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92085	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92085	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92085	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	34
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92085	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92085	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	83	68
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	48.8	40.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	48.8	40.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	82	58
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	59	53
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	50	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	82	55
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	-	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	44	36.2
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	44	36.2
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	81	55
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	30
Health Net	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	59.3	46.1
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	59.3	46.1
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	84	58
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	81	55
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	35.9
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	35.9
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	48.1	36.8
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	83	68
Health Net	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	47.6	39.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	84	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	83	58
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	65	50
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	-	36.2
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	-	36.2
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	65	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	65	46
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	95	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	93	68
Health Net	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	80	55
Health Net	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	80	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	62.5	48.8
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	62.5	48.8
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	-	44
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	54	42
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	99	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	80	55
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	60	55
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	39
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	46.9	38.9
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	46.9	38.9
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	90	61
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	82	57
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	-	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	48.8	40.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	48.8	40.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	Adult	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	Pediatric	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	56
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	51.3	43.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	84	68
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	83	58
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	65	60
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	65	60
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	65	46
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	65	46
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	30
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	85	56
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	45	40
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	47	39
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	47	39
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	83	58
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	88	59
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	39

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	39
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45.7	37.8
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45.7	37.8
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Otolaryngology	Pediatric	84	58
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Primary Care Physician	Adult	45	40
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	45	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	90	57
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	81	57
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	47
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	47
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	47.6	39.5
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	47.6	39.5
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	82	55
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	45.3	37.8
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	72
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	102	73
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	70	55
Health Net	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	55
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	48.8	40.6
United Healthcare	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	48.8	40.6
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92088	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92088	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	50
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92088	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	46
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92088	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92088	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	50
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92088	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	40
Care 1st Partner Plan	San Diego	92088	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net	San Diego	92128	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92128	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92128	Nephrology	Adult	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92128	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92128	Pulmonology	Adult	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92128	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92143	Endocrinology	Adult	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92143	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	20
Health Net	San Diego	92153	Endocrinology	Adult	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92153	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92154	Endocrinology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92154	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92154	Oncology	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92154	Oncology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92154	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92154	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net	San Diego	92158	Endocrinology	Adult	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92158	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	25
Health Net	San Diego	92173	Endocrinology	Adult	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	92173	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	92173	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	35	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	San Diego	92173	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net	San Diego	92173	Oncology	Adult	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	92173	Oncology	Pediatric	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	92173	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	92173	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	92179	Endocrinology	Adult	45	25
Health Net	San Diego	92179	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	25
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	38
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	38
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Endocrinology	Adult	-	47
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	47
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Hematology	Adult	-	32.9
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Hematology	Pediatric	-	32.9
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Hospital	N/A	-	39
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	-	64
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Oncology	Adult	-	38
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Oncology	Pediatric	-	38
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare	San Diego	92672	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	42

San Joaquin County

No Alternative Access Standards requests received.

San Luis Obispo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93401	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93401	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	100
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93402	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	105
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93402	Endocrinology	Pediatric	115	110
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93403	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93403	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	100
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93405	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	105
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93405	Endocrinology	Pediatric	115	110
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93406	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93406	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	100
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93412	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	105
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93412	Endocrinology	Pediatric	115	110
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93420	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	100
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93420	Endocrinology	Pediatric	130	105
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93421	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	105	80
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93421	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	85
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93422	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	125
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93422	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	135
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93423	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	125
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93423	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	135
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93424	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	90
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93424	Endocrinology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93428	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	150	135
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93428	Endocrinology	Pediatric	145	140
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93430	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	125
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93430	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	130
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93432	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	130	125
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93432	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	130
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93433	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93433	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	90
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93434	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	80
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93435	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	125	125
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93435	Endocrinology	Pediatric	125	130
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93442	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	110
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93442	Endocrinology	Pediatric	120	115
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93443	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	110
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93443	Endocrinology	Pediatric	120	115
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93444	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	80
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93444	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	85
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93445	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	85
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93445	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	90
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93446	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	140
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93446	Endocrinology	Pediatric	155	145
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93447	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	140
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93447	Endocrinology	Pediatric	155	145
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93448	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	90
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93448	Endocrinology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93449	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	90
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93449	Endocrinology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93451	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	130
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93451	Endocrinology	Pediatric	145	140
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	165	150
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Endocrinology	Pediatric	170	155
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Hospital	N/A	60	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93453	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	170	150
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93453	Endocrinology	Pediatric	170	155
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93461	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	175	155
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93461	Endocrinology	Pediatric	170	155
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93465	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	125
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93465	Endocrinology	Pediatric	135	130
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93475	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	80
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93475	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93483	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	75	85
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93483	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	85

San Francisco County

No Alternative Access Standards requests received.

Santa Barbara County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health	Santa Barbara	93254	Hospital	N/A	85	75
CenCal Health	Santa Barbara	93254	Pharmacy	N/A	80	80
CenCal Health	Santa Barbara	93434	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	70

Santa Clara County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Gastroenterology	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Neurology	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Neurology	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	Gastroenterology	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	Neurology	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	Neurology	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95037	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95037	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95037	Neurology	Pediatric	60	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95037	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	70	50
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95038	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Pediatric	70	50
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	25
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Disease	Adult	40	25
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Neurology	Adult	40	25
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	25

Southeast

Napa County

No Alternative Access Standards requests received.

Solano County

No Alternative Access Standards requests received.

Yolo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Yolo	95606	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Yolo	95937	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Southwest

Lake County

No Alternative Access Standards requests received.

Marin County

No Alternative Access Standards requests received.

Mendocino County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95417	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95417	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95417	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95428	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95432	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95437	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95437	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95445	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95454	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95454	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95454	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95459	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95468	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95488	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95488	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95585	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95585	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95587	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95587	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan	Mendocino	95589	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90

Sonoma County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan	Sonoma	95412	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Sonoma	95480	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan	Sonoma	95497	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Stanislaus County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	Stanislaus	95313	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Health Plan San Joaquin	Stanislaus	95313	Hospital	N/A	35	20
Health Net	Stanislaus	95316	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Health Net	Stanislaus	95316	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
California Health and Wellness	Stanislaus	95329	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Stanislaus	95329	Primary Care Physician	Pediatric	40	35
Health Net	Stanislaus	95360	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Health Plan San Joaquin	Stanislaus	95360	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Health Net	Stanislaus	95363	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Health Net	Stanislaus	95380	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Health Net	Stanislaus	95380	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	35	25
Health Net	Stanislaus	95382	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	25
Health Net	Stanislaus	95382	OB/GYN Primary Care Physician	N/A	45	25
Health Plan San Joaquin	Stanislaus	95383	Hospital	N/A	35	20

Tulare County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	Tulare	93207	Hospital	N/A	35	35
Health Net	Tulare	93237	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Health Net	Tulare	93260	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Health Net	Tulare	93262	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Health Net	Tulare	93265	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Health Net	Tulare	93271	Hospital	N/A	35	35
Health Net	Tulare	93603	Hospital	N/A	45	45